



UWRF Post-Graduation Survey, 2010-11

David Trechter Denise Parks Caleb Riedeman

Survey Research Center Report 2012/15 June 2012

Contents

Summary – All Graduates 2010-11	2
CAFES Graduates 2010-11	5
Employment 2010-2011 CAFES Graduates	6
Continuing Education for 2010-2011 CAFES Graduates	9
CAS Graduates 2010-11	10
Employment 2010-2011 CAS Graduates	11
Continuing Education for 2010-2011 CAS Graduates	
CBE Graduates 2010-11	16
Employment - 2010-2011 CBE Graduates	17
Continuing Education - 2010-2011 CBE Graduates	19
Summary - COEPS Graduates 2010-11	
Employment Report 2010-2011 CEPS Graduates	
Continuing Education 2010-2011 CEPS Graduates	
2010-2011 Graduate School Graduates	
Historical Summary - 2009-10 to 2010-11 Academic Years	

The data summarized in this report were gathered on-line from graduates of UW-River Falls who matriculated following Fall, Winter, Spring and Summer sessions. Data gathering for Fall 2010 graduates began in February of 2011 and data gathering ceased in October with surveys sent to Summer 2011 graduates. All graduates received an initial mailing and at least two reminders. Non-respondents were included in email requests for information in subsequent surveys. For instance, Fall 2010 graduates who did not reply to surveys sent in February and March of 2011 were included in emails sent in June and July to Spring 2011 graduates. Despite these multiple contacts, the overall response rate was a disappointing 20 percent (263 responses from 1,296 total graduates).

As the following table indicates, this number of responses is expected to provide estimates that are accurate to within plus/minus 5.4 percent for all UWRF graduates.

There was little variation in response rates by College, ranging from a low of 16 percent for COEPS and to a high of 20% for CAFES and CAS. Graduate students responded at a substantially greater rate (29%) than did undergraduates. The following table indicates that the reliability of the estimates at the College/School level is not high and results at the individual program level much less so.

College/School	Graduates	Responses	Response Rate	Confidence Interval
UWRF - Overall	1,296	263	20%	5.4%
CAFES	266	52	20%	12.2%
CAS	479	95	20%	9.0%
CBE	196	37	19%	14.6%
COEPS	177	28	16%	17.0%
Graduate School	178	51	29%	11.6%

Because the response rates to this survey have been relatively weak, in this year's report we have created an additional summary table that compiles survey results for both the 2009-10 and 2010-11 academic years.

Summary – All Graduates 2010-11

Major	Total Graduates	Total Responses	% Responding	Employed Respondents	% Employed Respondents	Continuing Education	% Continuing Education	Still Seeking	No Info	Median Salary Range
Overall Total	1296	263	20%	180	68%	34	13%	102	1033	28,001-30,000
Accounting	35	6	17%	4	67%	0	0%	2	29	38,001-40,000
Agricultural Business	28	4	14%	4	100%	0	0%	1	24	38,001-40,000
Agricultural Education: BS	17	7	41%	5	71%	1	14%	4	10	14,001-16,000
Agricultural Education: MS	12	4	33%	4	100%	0	0%	0	8	42,001-44,000
Agricultural Engineering Tech	12	2	17%	2	100%	0	0%	0	10	36,001-38,000
Agricultural Studies	17	4	24%	3	75%	0	0%	0	13	22,001-24,000
Animal Science	71	13	18%	8	62%	1	8%	6	58	22,001-24,000
Art	17	1	6%	1	100%	0	0%	1	16	16,001-18,000
Art Education	3	0	0%						3	
Biology	68	19	28%	11	58%	3	16%	11	49	22,001-24,000
Biotechnology	7	2	29%	2	100%	2	100%	0	5	20,001-22,000
Broad Field Science	1	0	0%						1	
Broad Field Social Studies	4	1	25%	0	0%	0	0%	1	3	
Business Administration	125	22	18%	16	73%	1	5%	5	103	28,001-30,000
Chemistry	17	4	24%	3	75%	1	25%	2	13	28,001-30,000
Communication Studies	31	9	29%	4	44%	0	0%	3	22	32,001-34,000
Communicative Disorders (BS)	29	4	14%	2	50%	1	25%	2	25	18,001-20,000
Communicative Disorders (MS)	0	0							0	
Computer Science & Info System	25	4	16%	3	75%	0	0%	2	21	32,001-34,000
Conservation	26	5	19%	1	20%	2	40%	2	21	44,001-46,000
Counseling	24	4	17%	4	100%	0	0%	1	20	40,001-42,000
Crop & Soil Science	12	2	17%	1	50%	0	0%	0	10	32,001-34,000
Dairy Science	32	5	16%	4	80%	1	20%	0	27	30,001-32,000
Early Childhood	2	0	0%						2	
Economics	11	5	45%	2	40%	0	0%	4	6	12,001-14,000
Education Specialist-Sch Psy	8	1	13%	0	0%	0	0%	0	7	

Major	Total Graduates	Total Responses	% Responding	Employed Respondents	% Employed Respondents	Continuing Education	% Continuing Education	Still Seeking	No Info	Median Salary Range
Elementary Education: BS-ELED	74	14	19%	10	71%	0	0%	9	60	20,001-22,000
Elementary Education: MSE	13	5	38%	3	60%	0	0%	1	8	36,001-38,000
English	32	5	16%	4	80%	1	20%	0	27	14,001-16,000
Environmental Science	6	2	33%	1	50%	0	0%	1	4	38,001-40,000
Farm Management	1	0	0%						1	
Fine Arts	12	0	0%						12	
Fine Arts Secondary Education	6	4	67%	4	100%	0	0%	0	2	38,001-40,000
Food Science & Technology	7	1	14%	0	0%	0	0%	0	6	
Geography	6	1	17%	0	0%	1	100%	1	5	
Geology	4	0	0%						4	
Health & Human Performance	38	9	24%	6	67%	2	22%	7	29	18,001-20,000
History	18	3	17%	2	67%	1	33%	0	15	16,001-18,000
Horticulture	20	5	25%	3	60%	1	20%	3	15	26,001-28,000
International Studies	8	0	0%						8	
Journalism	20	4	20%	3	75%	1	25%	1	16	18,001-20,000
Land Use Planning	6	0	0%						6	
Marketing Communications	72	8	11%	8	100%	0	0%	4	64	26,001-28,000
Marketing Communications: CAFES	0	0							0	
Master of Business Administrat	13	7	54%	6	86%	2	29%	4	6	44,001-46,000
Math Secondary Education	5	3	60%	3	100%	0	0%	0	2	46,001-48,000
Mathematics	18	3	17%	2	67%	2	67%	0	15	20,001-22,000
Modern Language	9	3	33%	2	67%	0	0%	2	6	16,001-18,000
Music	12	1	8%	1	100%	0	0%	0	11	44,001-46,000
Music Education BME	0	0							0	
Music Education -MME	12	1	8%	1	100%	0	0%	0	11	30,001-32,000
Other	3	0	0%						3	
Physical Education	0	0							0	
Physics	13	1	8%	1	100%	0	0%	0	12	42,001-44,000
Political Science	20	5	25%	3	60%	0	0%	3	15	30,001-32,000

Major	Total Graduates	Total Responses	% Responding	Employed Respondents	% Employed Respondents		% Continuing Education	Still Seeking	No Info	Median Salary Range
Prof Dev Principal Licensure	9	2	22%	1	50%	0	0%	2	7	50,001-52,000
Prof Dev Shared Inquiry Com	40	13	33%	10	77%	0	0%	1	27	38,001-40,000
Psychology	57	20	35%	12	60%	8	40%	10	37	12,001-14,000
Reading	7	1	14%	1	100%	1	100%	0	6	40,001-42,000
School Psychology	6	0	0%						6	
Science - Secondary Education	13	4	31%	4	100%	0	0%	0	9	48,001-50,000
Secondary Educ CMDS	8	2	25%	1	50%	0	0%	0	6	42,001-44,000
Secondary Educ Initial Cert	0	0							0	
Secondary Educ Post Cert	2	0	0%						2	
Social Work	29	0	0%						29	
Sociology	22	5	23%	3	60%	1	20%	4	17	Under 12,000
Speech Communication	1	1	100%	1	100%	0	0%	1	0	
Tchg Engl to Spkrs of Oth Lang	10	0	0%						10	
TESOL	0	0							0	
Theatre Arts	10	2	20%	0	0%	0	0%	1	8	

CAFES Graduates 2010-11

Major Name	Total Graduates	Total Responses	% Responding	Employed Respondents	% Employed Respondents		_	Still Seeking	No Info	Median Salary Range
CAFES Total	266	52	20%	34	65%	8	15%	17	214	26,001-28,000
Agricultural Business	28	4	14%	4	100%	0	0%	1	24	38,001-40,000
Agricultural Education: BS	17	7	41%	5	71%	1	14%	4	10	14,001-16,000
Agricultural Engineering Tech	12	2	17%	2	100%	0	0%	0	10	36,001-38,000
Agricultural Studies	17	4	24%	3	75%	0	0%	0	13	22,001-24,000
Animal Science	71	13	18%	8	62%	1	8%	6	58	22,001-24,000
Biotechnology	7	2	29%	2	100%	2	100%	0	5	20,001-22,000
Conservation	26	5	19%	1	20%	2	40%	2	21	44,001-46,000
Crop & Soil Science	12	2	17%	1	50%	0	0%	0	10	32,001-34,000
Dairy Science	32	5	16%	4	80%	1	20%	0	27	30,001-32,000
Environmental Science	6	2	33%	1	50%	0	0%	1	4	38,001-40,000
Farm Management	1	0	0%						1	
Food Science & Technology	7	1	14%	0	0%	0	0%	0	6	
Geology	4	0	0%						4	
Horticulture	20	5	25%	3	60%	1	20%	3	15	26,001-28,000
Land Use Planning	6	0	0%						6	
Marketing Communications: CAFES	0	0							0	

Employment 2010-2011 CAFES Graduates

Major	Last Name	First Name	AdegrDegree	Position	Organization	City	State
Agricultura							
	Block	Alex	BS-CAFES	Crop Specialist	AgVantage FS	Lyle	MN
	John	Swanson	BS-CAFES	Associate Examiner	Farm Credit	Bloomington	MN
	Prindle	William	BS-CAFES	Agronomist	Hixton Fairchild	Hixton	WI
	Susa	Jill	BS-CAFES	Produce Asst Mgr	Harris Teeter	Chesapeake	VA
Agricultura	al Education						
	Bratt	Joy	BS-AGED	Receiver	Menards	Hudson	WI
	Bratt	Joy	BS-AGED	Receiver	Menards	Hudson	WI
	Kvalheim	Kristen	BS-AGED	Agricultural	Oshkosh Area	Oshkosh	WI
	Novacheck	Bradley	BS-AGED				
	Ploeckelman	Melissa	BS-AGED	Substitute teacher	Colby School District	Colby	WI
	Thompson	Jessica	BS-AGED	Ag Instructor	Rushford-Peterson	Rushford	MN
	Williams	Kaile	BS-AGED				
Agricultura	al Engineering Tech						
	Jeske	Cheryl	BS-CAFES		Volk	Des/moines	IA
	Wier	Seth	BS-CAFES	Service Technician	Oxbo International	Clear Lake	WI
Agricultura	al Studies						
	Brandelle	Hensch	BS-CAFES	Owner	Pawnee Pastures	Minneapolis	MN
	Mathre	Jason	BS-CAFES			•	
	Moratz	Aaron	BS-CAFES	Applicator	Helena	West Bend	WI
	Stuttgen	Hannah	BS-CAFES	Test Plot	Chippewa Valley	Menomonie	WI
Animal Sci							
	Brown	Siera	BS-CAFES	Certified Veterinary	Animal Emergency	Oakdale, St. Paul	MN
	Brueggen	Katie	BS-CAFES	,			
	Frieburg	Rachel	BS-CAFES	CVT	Banfield The Pet	Woodbury	MN
	Graef	Ashley	BS-CAFES			•	
	Graef	Ashley	BS-CAFES	Junior Scientist	University of	Minneapolis	MN
	Hall	Kathryn	BS-CAFES	Material Handler	Mills Fleet Farm	Appleton	WI
	Hedlund	Lindsey	BS-CAFES			* *	
	Heisler	Danielle	BS-CAFES				

Major Animal Scier	Last Name	First Name	AdegrDegree	Position	Organization	City	State
	Leisgang	Nicole	BS-CAFES	Study Technician	Covance	Madison	WI
	McCabe	Michelle	BS-CAFES	Certified Veterinary	Dodgeville	Dodgeville	WI
	Sorenson	Erika	BS-CAFES	Market Reporter	USDA AMS Livesto	ck	Des Moines
	IA						
	Warnke	Sarah	BS-CAFES				
	Wesoloski	Kayla	BS-CAFES	Barn Manager	Cannon River Ranch	RIver Falls	WI
Biotechnolog	•						
	Bratsch	Sara	BS-CAFES	Research Assistant	University of	St. Paul	MN
	Dums	Jacob	BS-CAFES	Graduate Research	NC State University	Raleigh	NC
Conservation							
	Schaffner	Mark	BS-CAFES	Biological		Jamestown	ND
	Bronk	Christine	BS-CAFES				
	Bronk	Christine	BS-CAFES				
	Kohls	Jessica	BS-CAFES				
	Thomas	Leslie	BS-CAFES	Aircraft Operations	Best Jets	Minneapolis	MN
Crop & Soil S	Science						
		_	BS-CAFES				
D	Eckert	Ryan	BS-CAFES	Pioneer Sales	Cropping Central LL	C	Edgar WI
Dairy Science	e		D.C. C. L. EEG.			D 11	a5
	- ·	T .	BS-CAFES	Graduate Research	South Dakota State	Brookings	SD
	Breunig	Eric	BS-CAFES	BPS	Genex	Sheboygan	WI
	Halbach	Nathan	BS-CAFES		D	3.6	
	Maxwell	Adam	BS-CAFES	Agronomy Team	Riverview Farms	Morris	MN
	Nelson	Traci	BS-CAFES	Farm Loan Officer	USDA	Fond du Lac	WI
Environment		TD' 4	DG GAFEG	0 11/337	T 1 C	XX 71 1 1 11	***
	Brueggen	Timothy	BS-CAFES	Soil/Water	Trempealeau County	Whitehall	WI
E 10:	Lunda	Mark	BS-CAFES				
Food Science	& Technology	77 11	DG GAFEG				
TT (* 1)	Sara	Kolb	BS-CAFES				
Horticulture	A = =1- = ::	A 1	DC CAEEC	A	I -1 IZ: DO A	I -1 IZ:	TEX
	Ascher	Andrew	BS-CAFES	Assistant Golf	Lake Kiowa POA	Lake Kiowa	TX
	Nohl	Tiffany	BS-CAFES	Inside Sales	Bailey Nurseries	Newport	MN
	Pettis	Samantha	BS-CAFES				

Major Horticulture	Last Name	First Name	AdegrDegree	Position	Organization	City	State
	Wildenberg	Molly	BS-CAFES				
	Zabel	Katherine	BS-CAFES	Maintenance Crew	Sargent's Nursery	Red Wing	MN
Marketing Co	ommunications						
	Curtis	Ashley	BS-CAFES	Executive Assistant	Western Upper	Houghton	MI
	Pearson	Kay-Lee	BS-CAFES	Brand Ambassador	GMR Marketing	New Berlin	WI

Continuing Education for 2010-2011 CAFES Graduates

Major	Last Name	First Na	me School	Program	City	State
Agricultural Education Animal Science	n Novacheck	Bradley	Graduate	Ag Ed	River Falls	WI
	Brueggen	Katie	UW-Madison	School of Veterinary Medicine	Madison	WI
Biotechnology						
	Bratsch	Sara	University of Minnesota-Twin Cities	Plant Pathology	St. Paul	MN
	Dums	Jacob	North Carolina State University	Plant Biology	Raleigh	NC
Conservation						
	Kohls	Jessica	Staffordshire University	Ecology and Conservation	Stoke-On-Trent	United Kingdom
	Thomas	Leslie	University of Edinburgh	Environmental History	Edinburgh	Scotland
Dairy Science						
			South Dakota State University	Dairy Science	Brookings	SD
Horticulture						
	Wildenberg	Molly	University of Illinois at Urbana	Crop Science	Champaign	IL

CAS Graduates 2010-11

	m . 1	T ()	0.4		%	G	%	G.M		37.11
Major Name	Total Graduates	Total Responses	% Responding	Employed Respondents	Employed Respondents	Continuing Education	Continuing Education	Still Seeking	No Info	Median Salary Range
CAS Total	479	95	20%	61	64%	19	20%	44	384	20,001-22,000
Art	17	1	6%	1	100%	0	0%	1	16	16,001-18,000
Art Education	3	0	0%						3	
Biology	68	19	28%	11	58%	3	16%	11	49	22,001-24,000
Communication Studies	31	9	29%	4	44%	0	0%	3	22	32,001-34,000
English	32	5	16%	4	80%	1	20%	0	27	14,001-16,000
Fine Arts	12	0	0%						12	
Geography	6	1	17%	0	0%	1	100%	1	5	
History	18	3	17%	2	67%	1	33%	0	15	16,001-18,000
International Studies	8	0	0%						8	
Journalism	20	4	20%	3	75%	1	25%	1	16	18,001-20,000
Marketing Communications	72	8	11%	8	100%	0	0%	4	64	26,001-28,000
Modern Language	9	3	33%	2	67%	0	0%	2	6	16,001-18,000
Music	12	1	8%	1	100%	0	0%	0	11	44,001-46,000
Music Education BME	0	0							0	
Physics	13	1	8%	1	100%	0	0%	0	12	42,001-44,000
Political Science	20	5	25%	3	60%	0	0%	3	15	30,001-32,000
Psychology	57	20	35%	12	60%	8	40%	10	37	12,001-14,000
Sociology	22	5	23%	3	60%	1	20%	4	17	Under 12,000
Speech Communication	1	1	100%	1	100%	0	0%	1	0	
Theatre Arts	10	2	20%	0	0%	0	0%	1	8	
Mathematics	18	3	17%	2	0.666666667	2	67%	0%	15	20,001-22,000
Tchg Engl to Spkrs of Oth Lang	10	0	0%						10	
Chemistry	17	4	24%	3	75%	1	25%	2	13	28,001-30,000
Other	3	0	0						3	

Employment 2010-2011 CAS Graduates

Major Art	Last Name	First Name	AdegrDegree	Position	Organization	City	State
	Nellessen	Brandy	BS-LA	Sales Associate	Brickhouse Music	Eau Claire	WI
Biology		•					
			BS-LA				
	Amy	Lippert	BS-LA	PCA	Lifeworks Services,	Eagan	MN
	Emahiser	Johnathan	BS-LA	Mohs Tech		Seattle	WA
	Farooq	Farzeen	BS-LA				
	Granger	Kelsey	BS-LA				
	Kerschner	Bradley	BS-LA	Residence Hall	Western Kentucky	Bowling Green	KY
	Korir	Michelle	BS-LA		•	-	
	Koskiniemi	David	BS-LA				
	Krall	Angela	BS-LA	Intern	Tiger World	Rockwell	NC
	La Count	Ryan	BS-LA	CSP	H&R Block	Oconto	WI
	Lippert	Amy	BS-LA	PCA	Lifeworks Services,	Woodbury	MN
	Mankowski	David	BS-LA			•	
	Schorr	Rebecca	BS-LA	Manager	Fluegel's Farm	Rosemount	MN
	Swenson	Emily	BS-LA	Logistics Team	Target	Hudson	WI
	Teske	Katelyn	BS-LA	Zoo Keeper	Special Memories	Greenville	WI
	Vang	Elizabeth	BS-LA	•	•		
	Weber	Kurtis	BS-LA	Fisheries Biologist	Aquatics Associates	Fort Collins	CO
	Wood	Erik	BS-LA	Health Unit	Children's Hospitals	Minneapolis	MN
Broad Field	Social Studies				•	•	
	Runquist	Brett	BS-SED				
Chemistry	•						
•	Apel	Cori	BS-LA	Chemist	3M	Maplewood	MN
	Drager	Kurtis	BS-LA	Sales Associate	Wal-Mart	Oak Park Heights	
	Holmes	Bridget	BS-LA			3	
	Nickel	Allison	BS-LA	Teaching Assistant	UW-Milwaukee	Milwaukee	

Major	Last Name	First Name	AdegrDegree	Position	Organization	City	State
Communic	ation Studies						
	Adams	Jonelle	BS-LA	Service Associate	Synergy (temporary	Woodbury	MN
	DeCarlo	Jennifer	BS-LA				
	Gifford	Heather	BS-LA	Bank Manager	Associated Bank	Ellsworth	WI
	Kogle	Amanda	BS-LA				
	Lokker	Stacey	BS-LA				
	Moe	Mary	BS-LA				
	Montilino	Gina	BS-LA	Team Member	Caribou Coffee	St. Louis Park	MN
	Wojcik	Michael	BS-LA	Sale Rep.	A Frozen Foods	Stillwater	Mn
English							
	Bryant	Kelly	BS-LA	Circulation Aide	La Crosse Public	La Crosse	WI
	Panchyshyn	Rochelle	BA-LA	Intern	Allina	Fridley	MN
	Shaw	Amanda	BS-LA				
	Washam	Christina	BS-LA	Sales Associate	Columbia	Chicago	IL
Geography							
	Adolphson	Scott	BS-LA				
History							
	Bowden	Elizabeth	BS-LA				
	Collura	Amanda	BS-LA	University Services	UWRF Registrar's	River Falls	WI
	Freese	Zach	BS-LA	Graduate Assistant	CETL	Eau Claire	WI
Journalism							
	Bakker	Patrick	BS-LA	Corporate Assistant	Cable Equipment	Woodbury	MN
	Christina	Lindstrom	BS-LA	Photo center	Walmart	Red Wing	MN
	Maki	Tennae	BS-LA	law assistant	Merriann Charles	Grenwhich	CT
Marketing	Communications						
	Campbell	Cassi	BS-LA	Executive Team	Target	Minneapolis	MN
	Erling	Vanessa	BS-LA	Staffing Coordinator		Little Canada	MN
	Gillen	Curran	BS-LA	EXPO	Pier 500	Hudson	
	Lackey	Greg	BS-LA	Owner	Show Time	River Falls	WI
	Lassen	Nathan	BS-LA	Retail Sales	T-Mobile	Woodbury	MN
	Thompson	Katelyn	BS-LA	Market Research	Lambert & Lambert	Woodbury	MN

Major	Last Name	First Name	AdegrDegree	Position	Organization	City	State
Mathematics							
	Blatti	Stephen	BS-LA	TA	MNSU	Mankto	MN
	Edwards	Robert	BS-LA	Engineer Technician	EPM	Hudson	WI
	Pfundheller	Ryan	BS-LA				
Modern Lang	guage						
	Carter	Megan	BS-LA	Sales Floor Team	Target	Hudson	WI
	Finstad	Charity	BS-LA				
	Wittig	Codey	BS-LA	Claims Associate	United Health Group	Eau Claire	WI
Music							
	Unseth	Jason	BS-LA	Senior	University of	River Falls	WI
Music Educa	tion -BME						
	Arnold	Jaimie	BME	Choir Teacher	School District of	Durand	WI
Physics							
	Clark	Dustin	BS-LA	Mechanical Eng.	ESC Services	Oak Park	WI
Political Scie	ence						
	Biagi	Beth	BS-LA	Customer Sales	Boston Scientific	St. Paul	MN
	Maria	McMahon	BS-LA				
	Morrison	Scott	BS-LA	Sales Manager	Oracle	Minnepolis	MN
	Vang	Linda	BS-LA				
Psychology							
	Backhaus	Tashiana	BS-LA	Front Desk Lead	Quality Inn	Menomonie	WI
	Brenna	Allison	BS-LA				
	Carrion	Amanda	BS-LA	Server	Outback Steakhouse	Woodbury	MN
	Castro	Virginia	BS-LA	Night Advocate	Turningpoint	River Falls	WI
	Deutschman	Kelly	BS-LA	Assistant Complex	Department of	Lawrence	KS
	Ihm	Emily	BS-LA				
	Jordan	Tom	BS-LA	Salesman		St. Paul	MN
	Krouth	Kaitlin	BS-LA				

Major	Last Name	First Name	AdegrDegree	Position	Organization	City	State
Psychology							
<i>5</i>	Mehlberg	Amanda	BS-LA	Sales Associate	Target	Hudson	WI
	Meyer	Gloria	BS-LA				
	Petrangelo	Alyssa	BS-LA	Receptionist	John Roberts	Coon Rapids	
	Reisdorfer	Janet	BS-LA	Purchasing	United Products	St. Paul	MN
	Sauder	Emily	BS-LA	Lead	Luthern Social	Red Wing	MN
	Sharp	Teresa	BS-LA	Sub	New Richmond	New Richmond	WI
	Sommer	Shannon	BS-LA	Translator (English	Vocational	Brooklyn Park	MN
	Vang	Lauj	BS-LA	Sales Associate	Wal-Mart	Woodbury	MN
	Wagner	Rachel	BS-LA	Research Assistant	University of	Lexington	KY
	Walter	Rebecca	BS-LA		•		
Sociology							
	Kathleen	Ryan	BS-LA	Volunteer	Turningpoint	River Falls	WI
	Kendra	Smith	BS-LA	Waitress	Bob Smith's Sports	Hudson	WI
	Kolodzienski	Andy	BS-LA		•		
	Lunzer	Alison	BS-LA				
	Smith	Kendra	BS-LA	Waitress	Bob Smith's Sports	Hudson	WI
Speech Com	munication				•		
	Mosher	Jonathan	BS-LA	Table Games Dealer	Treasure Island	Welch	MN
Theatre Arts							
	Bjorkman	Matthew	BS-LA				

Continuing Education for 2010-2011 CAS Graduates

Major Biology	Last	Name Fi	rst Name School	Program	City	State
Diology	Granger Kerschner Korir	Kelsey Bradley Michelle	University of Minnesota Graduate University of Pennsylvania	Occupational Therapy Public Administration Microbiology	St. Paul Bowling Green Philadelphia	MN KY PA
Chemistry English	Nickel	Allison	UW-Milwaukee	Experimental Psychology-	Milwaukee	
	Washam	Christina	Medill School of Journalism at	Journalism	Evanston	IL
Geography	Adolphson	Scott	Graduate	Resource Management	Ellensburg	WA
History	Freese	Zach	UW-Eau Claire	History	Eau Claire	WI
Journalism	Maki	Tennae	SUNY Purchase	Art History	Purchase	NY
Mathematics	Blatti Pfundheller	Stephen Ryan	Minnesota State University - Mankato University of Minnesota-Twin Cities	Master of Arts - Mathematics College of Dentistry-D.D.S. Program	Mankato Minneapolis	MN MN
Psychology	Carrion Deutschman Jordan Petrangelo Reisdorfer Sommer	Amanda Kelly Thomas Alyssa Janet Shannon	Saint Mary's University University of Kansas St. Mary's University UW - River Falls University of Wisconsin- River Falls University of North Dakota	Counseling and Psychological Services Higher Education Adminstration Marriage and family therapy School Counseling School Counseling Forensic Psychology	Minneapolis Lawrence Minneapolis River Falls River Falls Grand Forks	MN KS MN WI ND
Sociology	Wagner Kathleen	Rachel Ryan	University of Kentucky St. Mary's	School Psychology Mental Health Counseling	Lexington Minneapolis	KY MN

CBE Graduates 2010-11

	Total	Total	%	Employed	% Employed	Continuing	% Continuing	Still		Median
Major Name	Graduates	Responses	Responding	Respondents	Respondents	Education	Education	Seeking	No Info	Salary Range
CBE Total	196	37	19%	25	68%	1	3%	13	159	28,001-30,000
Accounting	35	6	17%	4	67%	0	0%	2	29	38,001-40,000
Business Administration	125	22	18%	16	73%	1	5%	5	103	28,001-30,000
Computer Science & Info System	25	4	16%	3	75%	0	0%	2	21	32,001-34,000
Economics	11	5	45%	2	40%	0	0%	4	6	12,001-14,000

Employment - 2010-2011 CBE Graduates

Major	Last Name	First Name	AdegrDegree	Position	Organization	City	State
Accounting							
	Dougherty	Jane	BS-CBE	Associate	CB Richard Ellis	Bloomington	MN
	Krystal	Urman	BS-CBE				
	McMillan	Renee	BS-CBE				
	Miller	Pamela	BS-CBE	Teller	US Bank	White Bear Lake	MN
	Schultz	Amy	BS-CBE	Office Manager	Window	Hudson	WI
	Vue	Maiya	BS-CBE	Accountant	Hennepin County	Minneapolis	MN
Business Ad	ministration						
	Bauer	Krista	BS-CBE				
	Bergman	Troy	BS-CBE	Owner	Ground Breakers	Beldenville	WI
	Cady	Johnathan	BS-CBE	Financial Analyst	I.B.M.	Rochester	MN
	Carter	Kerry	BS-CBE	•			
	Chen	Pei-Hsiu	BS-CBE	Manager	Chen, Wu-Chin	New Taipei City	239
	Ecklund	Nicole	BS-CBE	Project Coordinator	Open Systems	Medina	MN
	Eriksen	Emily	BS-CBE	Mutual Funds	The Hartford	Woodbury	MN
	Fox	Jared	BS-CBE	Dealer Support	Alarm.com	Minneapolis	MN
	Halstenson	Jon	BS-CBE	Financial Advisor	Self	Fargo	ND
	Hood	Steven	BS-CBE				
	Horin	Taylor	BS-CBE	Front End	Mills Fleet Farm	Hudson	WI
	Johnathan	Cady	BS-CBE	Tabulator	Wells Fargo	St. Paul	MN
	Johnson	Thomas	BS-CBE	Assistant Manager	Menard Inc	St. Croix Falls	WI
	Kastens King	Kaye	BS-CBE	Accounting Manager	St. Croix Harley-	New Richmond	WI
	Kowalski	Corinne	BS-CBE	Securities	US Bank	St Paul	MN
	Larson	Bryan	BS-CBE				
	Makey	Margeaux	BS-CBE	Call Center	Acceleration	Dallas	TX
	Megan	Smith	BS-CBE				
	Skillings	Sarah	BS-CBE	Crew line worker	Subway	River Falls	WI
	Smith	Timothy	BS-CBE	DIvision Service	Andersen Windows,	Bayport	MN
	Zhang	Haiya	BS-CBE	Program	International Fund	Washington DC	DC

Major	Last Name	First Name	AdegrDegree	Position	Organization	City	State
Communitor Co	inna & Info Cryston						
Computer Sc	eience & Info System						
	Helgeson	William	BS-CBE	Applications		Fridley	MN
	Koch	Colin	BS-CBE	Instrument	Regions Hospital	Saint Paul	MN
	Lane	Nicholas	BS-CBE	Account	Smart Data		MN
	Robbins	Dean	BS-CBE	GIS Technician,	Moore Engineering,	West Fargo	ND
Economics						C	
	Burce	Daniel	BS-CBE	Co-Worker	Kwik Trip, Inc.	Alma	WI
	Hengeveld	Gerrit	BS-CBE		1		
	Samuelson	Bethany	BS-CBE	Teller	American Bank	St. Paul	MN

Continuing Education - 2010-2011 CBE Graduates

Major	Last Name	First Name	School	Program	City	State
Business Administration	on Hood	Steven	William Mitchell College of Law	Law	St. Paul	MN

Summary - COEPS Graduates 2010-11

Major Name	Total Graduates	Total Responses	% Responding	Employed Respondents	% Employed Respondents	Continuing Education	% Continuing Education	Still Seeking	No Info	Median Salary Range
CEPS Total	177	28	16%	18	64%	3	11%	19	149	20,001-22,000
Broad Field Science	1	0	0%						1	
Communicative Disorders	29	4	14%	2	50%	1	25%	2	25	18,001-20,000
Early Childhood	2	0	0%						2	
Elementary Education: BS	74	14	19%	10	71%	0	0%	9	60	20,001-22,000
Health & Human Performance	38	9	24%	6	67%	2	22%	7	29	18,001-20,000
Social Work	29	0	0%						29	
Broad Field Social Studies	4	1	25%	0	0%	0	0%	1	3	
Physical Education	0	0							0	

Employment Report 2010-2011 CEPS Graduates

Major	Last Name	First Name	AdegrDegree	Position	Organization	City	State
Communic	ative Disorders						
	Johnson	Rachel	BS-LA				
	Schofield	Emily	BS-SED				
	Smith	Dana	BS-SED	Special Education	Eden Prairie Schools	Eden Prairie	MN
	Westergard	Randal	BS-SED	Dental Technician	Geodigm	Chanhassen	MN
Elementary	Education						
	Boersma	Jenika	BS-ELED	4th Grade Teacher	Albert Lea Public	Albert Lea	MN
	Brittany	Johnson	BS-ELED				
	DeRosa	Gina	BS-ELED	Long Term	White Bear Lake	White Bear Lake	MN
	Gerich	Aren	BS-ELED	Kindergarten	Frederic School	Frederic	WI
	Heitman	Mandy	BS-ELED	Teacher	ABC Daycare	Plainview	MN
	Horacek	Amy	BS-ELED	Teacher	Sandbox Childcare	Medford	WI
	Kawalek	Katherine	BS-ELED				
	Lay	Tiffany	BS-ELED	Swim Instructor	Foss Swim School	St. Louis Park	MN
	McAfee	Stefanie	BS-ELED	Teacher	New Horizon		MN
	Robinson	Bennett	BS-ELED				
	SanCartier	Joanna	BS-ELED	Infant Teacher	Lasting Impressions	St. Paul	MN
	Webb	Jane	BS-ELED	Teacher	School District of	River Falls	WI
Health & F	Iuman Performance						
	Frischmon	Katie	BS-SED				
	Kantrud	Katie	BS-SED	E-Fit Leasion	Ellsworth	Ellsworth	WI
	Kopel	Colleen	BS-SED	Health and Physical	River Falls School	River Falls	WI
	Petersen	Karn	BS-SED	Server	Yellow Lake Lodge	Webster	WI
	Schouveller	Ashley	BS-SED	Floor/Sales	Sam's Club	Woodbury	MN
	Steinert	Joe	BS-SED	P.E/Health Teacher	Lucy Craft Laney	Minneapolis	MN
	Vetsch	Andria	BS-SED	Special Education	Richfield Public	Richfield	MN

Continuing Education 2010-2011 CEPS Graduates

Major	Last Name	First Name	School	Program	City	State
Communicative	e Disorders Johnson	Rachel	University of Minnesota-Twin Cities	Audiology	Minneapolis	MN
Health & Hum	an Performance Kopel Vetsch	Colleen Andria	UW- Stevens Point St. Catherines University	Add On Adapted PE Occupational Therapy	Stevens Point St. Paul	WI MN

COEPS Graduates 2010-11

W ' N	Total	Total	% D	Employed	% Employed	Continuing	% Continuing	Still	No	Median
Major Name	Graduates	Responses	Responding	Respondents 42	Respondents	Education	Education	Seeking	Info	Salary Range
CEPS Total	178	51	29%	42	82%	3	6%	9	127	42,001-44,000
Agricultural Education: MS	12	4	33%	4	100%	0	0%	0	8	42,001-44,000
Communicative Disorders	0	0							0	
Counseling	24	4	17%	4	100%	0	0%	1	20	40,001-42,000
Education Specialist-Sch Psy	8	1	13%	0	0%	0	0%	0	7	
Elementary Education: MSE	13	5	38%	3	60%	0	0%	1	8	36,001-38,000
Fine Arts Secondary Education	6	4	67%	4	100%	0	0%	0	2	38,001-40,000
Master of Business Administration	13	7	54%	6	86%	2	29%	4	6	44,001-46,000
Math Secondary Education	5	3	60%	3	100%	0	0%	0	2	46,001-48,000
Music Education -BME	12	1	8%	1	100%	0	0%	0	11	30,001-32,000
Prof Dev Principal Licensure	9	2	22%	1	50%	0	0%	2	7	50,001-52,000
Prof Dev Shared Inquiry Com	40	13	33%	10	77%	0	0%	1	27	38,001-40,000
Reading	7	1	14%	1	100%	1	100%	0	6	40,001-42,000
School Psychology	6	0	0%						6	
Science - Secondary Education	13	4	31%	4	100%	0	0%	0	9	48,001-50,000
Secondary Educ CMDS	8	2	25%	1	50%	0	0%	0	6	42,001-44,000
Secondary Educ Initial Cert	0	0							0	
Secondary Educ Post Cert	2	0	0%						2	
TESOL	0	0		·	_				0	

2010-2011 Graduate School Graduates

Major	Last Name	First Name	AdegrDegree	Position	Organization	City	State
Agricult	ural Education						
C	Bendixen	Maria	MS		UWEX	Neillsville	WI
	Gefvert	Bradley	MS	Agricultural Instructor	Portage School District	Portage	WI
	Hasselquist	Laura	MS	Teacher	Chippewa Falls School District	Chippewa Falls	WI
	Mabie	Rheba	MS	Agriculture & Science Teacher	Wausau School District	Wausau	WI
Counsel	ing						
	Caruthers	Tiffany	MSE	Advisor	Regency Beauty Institute	Brooklyn Park	MN
	Jaworski	Amanda	MSE	Academic Advisor	Inver Hills Community College	Inver Grove Heights	s MN
	Kelly	Snedeker	MSE	Scheduling Coordinator	Fairview Health Services	Minneapolis	MN
	Kirschling	Julienne	MSE	AVID and Math Teacher	ISD #624	White Bear Lake	MN
Element	ary Education						
	DeWitt	William	MSE				
	Dohrer	Jeny	MSE	Teacher	SPPS	St Paul	MN
	Jarchow	Laura	MSE	Teacher	St. Mary's Catholic School	New Richmond	WI
	Larsen	Jennifer	MSE	Child care teacher	Trinity Academy	Hudson	WI
	Lindberg	Andrew	MSE				
Fine Ar	s Secondary Edu	cation					
	Bakkegard	Darcy	MSE	English Teacher	Shanley High School	Fargo	ND
	Nieber	Alison	MSE	Art Teacher	MN School District 112	Chaska	MN
	Nutting	Alissa	MSE	Art Teacher		Cottage Grove	MN
	Young	Jack	MSE	Orchestra Teacher	Hudson School District	Hudson	WI
Master of	of Business Adm						
	Biederman	Tracy	MBA	Financial Operations	River Falls Municipal Utility	River Falls	WI
	Christopher	Tackmann		Information Technology	Pierce Pepin Cooperative	Ellsworth	WI
	Covelli	Joseph	MBA	Director	Professional Ambulance	Menasha	WI
	Covelli	Joseph	MBA	Director, Business and	Professional Ambulance	River Falls	WI
	Petersen	John	MBA	Material Manager	Wanner Engineering	Minneapolis	MN
	Richards	Valerie	MBA				
	Truhler	Derek	MBA	Bartender	Patriots Tavern	Stillwater	MN

Major	Last Name	First Name	AdegrDegree	Position	Organization	City	State
Math Se	econdary Educat	ion					
	Hellickson	Bernadette	e MSE	Mathematics Teacher	Cretin-Derham Hall High School	St. Paul	MN
	Stabnow	Susan	MSE	Teacher	South St. Paul Public Schools	South St. Paul	MN
	Sternhagen	Toni	MSE	Math Teacher	Cretin-Derham Hall High School	St. Paul	MN
Prof De	v Principal Lice	nsure					
	Behnke	Joe	MSE	Teacher	Hudson School District	Hudson	WI
	Mousel	David	MSE				
Prof De	v Shared Inquiry						
	Anderson	Bryn	MSE	Teacher	Siren School District	Siren	WI
	Brandt	Brian	MSE	Teacher	Wausau School District	Wausau	WI
	Buchberger	Tina	MSE	Learning Disability Teacher	Mosinee School District	Mosinee	WI
	Dorn	Ron	MSE	Teacher	Siren Schools	Siren	WI
	Isberner	Robert	MSE				
	Lutz	Karen	MSE	Student Success	WITC Rice Lake	Rice Lake	WI
	Nelsen	Mary	MSE	Retail Sales	Wiehe's Hardware Hank	Barron	WI
	Nelson	Robin	MSE	Special Education Teacher	Wausau School District	Wausau	WI
	Peterson	Carol	MSE	Kindergarten Teacher	School District of Siren	Siren	WI
	Reissmann	Becky	MSE	English Teacher	Marshfield School District	Marshfield	WI
	Staszak	Joseph	MSE				
	Wais	Jeffrey	MSE	PE Teacher	DC Everest School Disrict	Weston	WI
Reading							
	Halstead	Kari	MSE	ESL Teacher	Hudson School District	Hudson	WI
Science	- Secondary Ed						
	Carstensen	Logan	MSE	Teacher	ISD 833	Woodbury	MN
	McLaughlin	Vickie	MSE	Science Teacher	Hudson School District	Hudson	WI
	Novek	Kristina	MSE	Instructor	Chippewa Valley Technical	River Falls	WI
	Ochsner	Carol	MSE	Chemistry / Physics Teacher	Monroe School District	Monroe	WI
Seconda	ary Educ CMDS						
	Garr	Alisa	MSE				
	Hansen	Whitney	MSE	Speech Language Pathologist	Anoka Hennepin School District	Coon Rapids	MN

Historical Summary - 2009-10 to 2010-11 Academic Years

	Total	Employed	% Employed	Continuing	% Continuing	
Major	Responses	Respondents	Respondents	Education	Education	Median Salary Range
UWRF	592	382	65%	93	16%	26,001-28,000
Agricultural Business	6	6	100%			40,001-42,000
Agricultural Education: BS	7	6	86%	1	14%	14,001-16,000
Agricultural Engineering Tech	4	4	100%			30,001-32,000
Agricultural Studies	5	4	80%			20,001-22,000
Animal Science	33	16	48%	6	18%	18,001-20,000
Biotechnology	3	3	100%	2	67%	16,001-18,000
Conservation	9	5	56%	2	22%	28,001-30,000
Crop & Soil Science	4	3	75%			38,001-40,000
Dairy Science	16	12	75%	3	19%	26,001-28,000
Environmental Science	3	1	33%	1	33%	38,001-40,000
Food Science & Technology	5	3	60%	1	20%	34,001-36,000
Geology	2					
Horticulture	10	8	80%	1	10%	22,001-24,000
Land Use Planning	1			1	100%	
Marketing Communications: CAFES	1	1	100%			24,001-26,000
Art	5	3	60%	1	20%	18,001-20,000
Art Education	5	4	80%			22,001-24,000
Biology	34	20	59%	4	12%	20,001-22,000
Chemistry	4	3	75%	1	25%	28,001-30,000
Communication Studies	14	6	43%	1	7%	22,001-24,000
English	19	12	63%	2	11%	24,001-26,000
Fine Arts	3	1	33%	1	33%	12,001-14,000
Geography	5	2	40%	1	20%	
History	7	4	57%	3	43%	22,001-24,000
International Studies	6	6	100%			24,001-26,000
Journalism	8	4	50%	1	13%	16,001-18,000

	Total	Employed	% Employed	Continuing	% Continuing	
Major	Responses	Respondents	Respondents	Education	Education	Median Salary Range
Marketing Communications: CAS	21	16	76%			26,001-28,000
Mathematics	3	2	67%	2	67%	20,001-22,000
Modern Language	5	2	40%	1	20%	12,001-14,000
Music	7	3	43%	1	14%	18,001-20,000
Music Education BME	3					16,001-18,000
Physics	8	5	63%	2	25%	36,001-38,000
Political Science	8	5	63%	1	13%	24,001-26,000
Psychology	39	19	49%	16	41%	12,001-14,000
Sociology	14	11	79%	3	21%	18,001-20,000
Speech Communication	2	2	100%			30,001-32,000
TESOL	0					
Theatre Arts	3	1	33%			24,001-26,000
Other	0					
Accounting	12	8	67%			30,001-32,000
Business Administration	55	39	71%	5	9%	26,001-28,000
Computer Science & Info System	8	6	75%			32,001-34,000
Economics	6	3	50%			14,001-16,000
Broad Field Science	1	1	100%			36,001-38,000
Communicative Disorders	10	6	60%	1	10%	20,001-22,000
Early Childhood	1	1	100%			34,001-36,000
Elementary Education: BS-ELED	35	19	54%			18,001-20,000
Health & Human Performance	16	9	56%	3	19%	20,001-22,000
Social Work	6	3	50%	1	17%	32,001-34,000
Broad Field Social Studies	1					
Agricultural Education: MS	8	7	88%	2	25%	40,001-42,000
Communicative Disorders	0					
Counseling	11	7	64%	2	18%	32,001-34,000
Education Specialist-Sch Psy	3	2	67%			48,001-50,000
Elementary Education: MSE	10	6	60%	1	10%	34,001-36,000
Fine Arts Secondary Education	4	4	100%			38,001-40,000

Major	Total Responses	Employed Respondents	% Employed Respondents	Continuing Education	% Continuing Education	Median Salary Range
Master of Business Administration	12	11	92%	3	25%	42,001-44,000
Math Secondary Education	3	3	100%			46,001-48,000
Music Education -BME	1	1	100%			30,001-32,000
Prof Dev Principal Licensure	2	2	100%			50,001-52,000
Prof Dev Shared Inquiry Com	34	28	82%	11	32%	42,001-44,000
Reading	3	3	100%	1	33%	36,001-38,000
School Psychology	3			3	100%	
Science - Secondary Education	4	4	100%			48,001-50,000
Secondary Educ CMDS	2	1	50%			42,001-44,000
Secondary Educ Initial Cert	0					
Secondary Educ Post Cert	8	5	63%	1	13%	38,001-40,000
TESOL	1					